
IMPORTANT MESSAGE 
 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID COVER SHEET. 
 

CITY OF NAPLES 
PURCHASING DIVISION 

CITY HALL, 735 8TH STREET SOUTH 
NAPLES, FLORIDA   34102 

PH: 239-213-7100     FX: 239-213-7105 
 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 
 

NOTIFICATION DATE: 
 
 

7/21/2020 
 
 

SOLICITATION TITLE: 
 

 
Fertilization of Foxtail Palms 

and Ficus Trees - ITB  
 

SOLICITATION 
NUMBER: 

 
20-054 

BID OPENING DATE & TIME: 
 
 

8/7/2020 
2:00PM 

 

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO,  
AND MADE AN OFFICIAL PART OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED BID. 

The following answers to written submitted questions: 
1. Bidding company must have a Tree Contractor or Landscape Contractor license in addition to 

spray and fertilization license? 

ANSWER: Vendor must hold license for spray and fertilization with State of Florida and 
license or business tax certificate to perform work in Collier County. 

2. Are there any guidelines for the Safety Zone requirements?  

ANSWER: Vendor is responsible for safe work areas and MOT. There will not be any lane 
closures or road closures for this operation allowed.  Operation is expected to be a moving 
operation allowable under MOT guidelines.      

3. Only sub service liquid fertilization injections are allowed as treatment options? 

ANSWER: Correct.    

4. Are you looking for any additional treatments to be included in the treatment like boron or merit?   

ANSWER: No. 

5. How many time per year do you want treatments?  
  

ANSWER: We estimate Foxtail palms to be done twice a year and ficus to be done annual 
with half of the inventory one year and half the next. 

 
6. Please provide the location map for all of the trees, or a list of the street locations so it can be 

added to the Addendum. 
 

ANSWER: Please reference attached Exhibit A and digital copy located on the City at 
https://naples.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=9b66e0fbcc4f488688d72
b6b5a41fbf9 
 

 Exhibit A - Tree Location Map 

# # # 

https://naples.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=9b66e0fbcc4f488688d72b6b5a41fbf9
https://naples.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=9b66e0fbcc4f488688d72b6b5a41fbf9


 

The blue dots are the trees or palms included in this bid. 
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